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RELEASE IN PART B6

FW: energy

From: Cheryl Mils B6
To: hdr22@clintonemail.com

Subject: FW: energy

FYl

From: Cheryl Mills [mailto‘ B6
Sent: Monday, March 09, :

To: David Sandalow; Cheryl Mills; Cheryl Mills1

Subject: RE: energy

David

Thanks for writing and for your call.

I wish you every good luck - they are fortunate to have you dear.
best.

cdm

B6

From: David Sandalow [maiito4
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 Y:1Z PM
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To: Cheryl Mills; Cheryl Mills1
Subject: energy

Cheryl -

I've decided to take the assistant secretary job at DoE. (It's the policy planning position there, plus more.) A big staff,
portfolio and opportunity.

I'had hoped to do this by phone today, but knowing the pressures on your schedule wanted to get this to you before more time
Passes.

This is a tough email to write. 1'd love to work for HRC and am honored that you'd explore the possibility of a State
Department position.

Of course, if you'd ever like to talk about this or other topics, please don't hesitate to call. 1 very, very much hope we have a
chance to make common cause in the months and years ahead.

best regards and warm wishes, David

BO
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